Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 13, 2011

1800E1-MHH
MVT Mason City Licensee, LLC.
C/O Gregory L. Masters, Willey Rein LLP
1776 K Street, NW
Washington DC 20006
Re: KIMT-TV
BDSTA-20110613ABJ
Mason City, 1A
Fac 1d: 66402

Gentlemen:

Thisrefersto your request dated June 13, 2011, for special temporary authority
(STA) to operate at reduced effective radiated power (ERP). Y ou point out that
KIMT dropped to 65% of its authorized power on June 3, 2011, due to afailure of
its output amplifier. You indicate that reduced power operations will continue to
be necessary while the applicant istrying to permanently resolve these issues.

In light of the above, special temporary authority pursuant to Sections 73.1560(d)
and 73.1635 of the Commission’s Rules until March 13, 2012 IS GRANTED.

We wish to point out that an extension of this request must include detailed reasons
and a description of efforts being taken to return the station to full power operation.

Sincerely,

Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc:. Matthew L. Gibson



